PMTurkeyCOLNPEmM Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Franzone, Steve; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: List of SME s participating on March 6, 2012
Steve:

Is it possible to get the list of SMEs (in advance) by Monday, who will be participating in the
conference call on March 6, 2012

Thanks

Manny Comar

Senior Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NWE1

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-3863
mailto:manny.comar@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: TurkeyPoint_COL_NonPublic
Email Number: 993

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7EOFD88BCAGD0807223441A)

Subject: List of SME s participating on March 6, 2012
Sent Date: 3/2/2012 3:04:41 PM

Received Date: 3/2/2012 3:04:43 PM

From: Comar, Manny

Created By: Manny.Comar@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Franzone, Steve" <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>

Tracking Status: None

"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 341 3/2/2012 3:04:43 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



